

GRADUATE SCHOOL of ARTS & SCIENCES

2022-2023 ANNUAL REPORT



Table of Contents

Table 1.	Application Summary	1
Table 2.	Applicant Profile	2
Table 3.	Applicant Average Test Scores and GPA	3
Table 4.	Accepted Student Profile	4
Table 5.	Accepted Student Average Test Scores and GPA	5
Table 6.	Enrolled New Student Profile	6
Table 7.	Enrolled New Student Average Test Scores and GPA	7
Table 8.	Registered Student Summary	8
Table 9.	Registered Student Profile	9
Table 10.	International Enrolled New Student Profile	10
Table 11.	International Registered Student Profile	11
Table 12.	Financial Aid Summary	13
Table 13.	Degrees and Certificates Awarded, Class of 2022-2023	14
Table 14.	. Time to Degree/Certificate, Class of 2022-2023	15
Table 15.	Placement by Program, Undergraduate Institution, Degree, and Plans,	
	Class of 2022-20231	6
Table 16.	. Degree Completion Rates, Masters – Fall 2021, PhD – Fall 2016	24
Tabl3 16	A. Degree Completion Rate Profile	25

TABLE 1. APPLICATION SUMMARY FALL 2022

Degree Program	# Applications	# Accepted	# Enrolled
Bioethics	18	17	8
Bioethics JD/MA	2	1	1
Biology MS	28	4	3
Biology PhD	24	9	7
Chemistry MS	10	0	0
Chemistry PhD	32	12	6
Communication	35	13	9
Computer Science	28	3	3
Counseling	138	17	11
Counseling MDiv/MA	4	3	3
Counseling Online MA	175	99	83
*Documentary Film MA	9	5	3
*Documentary Film MFA	18	8	6
*Education	30	19	13
English	24	13	6
Health & Exercise Science	16	8	7
Interp & Trans Studies	29	18	7
Liberal Studies MA	11	9	9
Mathematics & Statistics	76	40	N/A
Mathematics	N/A	N/A	8
Statistics	N/A	N/A	7
Physics MS	7	2	1
Physics PhD	36	11	7
Psychology	63	14	10
Religious Studies	4	3	0
Religious Studies JD/MA	1	0	0
Sustainability	70	28	13
TOTAL	888	356	231

Certificate Program	# Applications	# Accepted	# Enrolled
Data Science	2	1	1
Sustainability	1	1	1
TOTAL	3	2	2

TABLE 2. APPLICANT PROFILE FALL 2022

Degree Program	Male	Female	TOTAL	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Asian	Black or African American	Hispanic/ Latino	Native Hawaiian/ Pacific Islander	White	Two or	Non- resident Alien	Not Reported
Bioethics	5	13	18	0	1	2	1	1	10	2	2	0
Bioethics JD/MA	1	1	2	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0
Biology MS	12	16	28	0	3	1	3	0	12	0	8	1
Biology PhD	12	12	24	1	1	1	2	2	10	1	9	0
Chemistry MS	6	4	10	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	9	0
Chemistry PhD	18	14	32	0	1	2	1	0	9	1	17	1
Communication	9	26	35	0	3	3	0	0	10	2	16	1
Computer Science	22	6	28	0	2	1	0	0	6	0	19	0
Counseling	25	113	138	3	4	9	9	0	83	2	23	8
Counseling MDiv/MA	2	2	4	0	0	0	0	0	4	0	0	0
Counseling Online MA	29	146	175	0	3	30	17	0	102	4	4	17
*Documentary Film MA	4	5	9	0	0	2	1	0	2	0	3	0
*Documentary Film MFA	8	10	18	0	0	1	0	0	5	0	11	1
*Education	7	23	30	0	1	1	0	0	21	0	5	2
English	8	16	24	0	0	1	0	0	15	0	6	2
Health & Exercise Science	8	8	16	0	0	0	1	0	9	0	6	0
Interp & Trans Studies	6	23	29	0	1	0	2	0	3	0	23	0
Liberal Studies MA	2	9	11	0	0	1	0	0	2	0	7	1
Mathematics & Statistics	47	29	76	0	1	4	4	0	20	1	43	3
Physics MS	6	1	7	0	1	0	0	0	2	0	4	0
Physics PhD	27	9	36	0	0	1	0	0	13	1	20	1
Psychology	18	45	63	0	2	1	6	0	22	1	29	2
Religious Studies	1	3	4	0	0	0	0	0	4	0	0	0
Religious Studies JD/MA	1	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Sustainability	36	34	70	0	2	3	2	0	13	1	45	4
TOTAL	320	568	888	4	27	64	49	3	380	16	309	44

Certificate Program	Male	Female	TOTAL	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Asian	Black or African American	Hispanic/ Latino	Native Hawaiian/ Pacific Islander	White	Two or more races	Non- resident Alien	Not Reported
D . 0.1	4	1		0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0
Data Science	1	1	1	Ü	0	0	Ü	0	1	0	1	0
Sustainability	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
TOTAL	1	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	1	0

^{*}Summer 2022

TABLE 3. APPLICANT AVERAGE TEST SCORES AND GPA FALL 2022

Degree Program	GRE Verbal	GRE Quantitative	(V+Q)	GRE Analytical	GPA	TOEFL	IELTS
Bioethics	159.0	154.0	313.0	4.3	3.5		
Bioethics JD/MA	158.5	159.5	318.0	4.5	3.6		
Biology MS	163.0	162.7	325.7	4.3	3.5	102.0	
Biology PhD	159.0	157.5	316.5	4.3	3.5	85.8	6.8
Chemistry MS	159.0	169.7	328.7	3.7	3.2	102.5	6.8
Chemistry PhD	154.8	154.4	309.2	3.4	3.6	92.2	6.9
Communication	157.3	159.9	317.2	4.0	3.6	100.0	8.0
Computer Science	155.5	165.7	321.2	4.0	3.7	99.4	6.7
Counseling	155.1	153.7	308.8	4.1	3.6	100.9	7.125
Counseling MDiv/MA	157	152.5	309.5	4.5	3.7		
Counseling Online MA	152.9	147.3	300.1	3.8	3.4		
*Documentary Film MA					3.4	108	
*Documentary Film MFA	161	179	340.0	3.5	3.6	91.7	
*Education	159.7	159.7	319.3	4.7	3.7	103.0	7.0
English	162	151.5	313.5	5.5	3.7	104.7	7.5
Health & Exercise Science	156	153.7	309.7	4.0	3.6	85.0	7.0
Interp & Trans Studies	156	165	321.0	3.3	3.5	97.3	7.4
Liberal Studies MA	160	166	326.0	4.5	3.3	92	6.5
Mathematics & Statistics	154.2	162.6	316.8	3.5	3.6	94	6.9
Physics MS	157.3	163	320.3	3.5	3.3	0	
Physics PhD	152.7	158.5	311.2	3.7	3.6	92.2	6.7
Psychology	156.4	157.2	313.6	4.1	3.7	103	7.7
Religious Studies	159	155	314.0	6.0	4.0		
Religious Studies JD/MA					3.5		
Sustainability	160.4	167.2	327.6	3.8	3.3	101.7	6.8
AVERAGE	157.6	159.8	317.4	4.1	3.5	92.4	7.1

Certificate Program	GRE Verbal	GRE Quantitative	(V+Q)	GRE Analytical	GPA	TOEFL	IELTS
Data Science					3.9		
Sustainability					2.9		
AVERAGE					3		

^{*} Summer 2022

TABLE 4. ACCEPTED STUDENT PROFILE FALL 2022

Degree Program	Male	Female	TOTAL	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Asian	Black or African American	Hispanic/ Latino	Native Hawaiian/ Pacific Islander	White	Two or more races	Non- resident Alien	Not Reported
Bioethics	5	11	16	0	1	2	1	1	10	1	1	0
Bioethics JD/MA	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
Biology MS	1	3	4	0	0	0	0	0	3	0	1	0
Biology PhD	4	5	9	0	0	0	0	0	7	0	2	0
Chemistry PhD	7	5	12	0	0	2	0	0	4	1	4	0
Communication	1	2	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	1
Computer Science	3	0	3	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	1	0
Counseling	2	15	17	0	0	3	1	0	11	0	0	2
Counseling MDiv/MA	1	2	3	0	0	0	0	0	3	0	0	0
Counseling Online MA	17	82	99	0	1	12	12	0	63	3	0	8
*Documentary Film MA	1	4	5	0	0	2	1	0	2	0	0	0
*Documentary Film MFA	6	2	8	0	0	0	0	0	3	0	4	1
*Education	4	15	19	0	1	0	0	0	15	0	1	2
English	2	11	13	0	0	1	0	0	10	0	2	0
Health & Exercise Science	3	5	8	0	0	0	0	0	5	0	3	0
Interp & Trans Studies	0	18	18	0	1	0	1	0	3	0	13	0
Liberal Studies MA	2	7	9	0	0	1	0	0	2	0	6	0
Mathematics & Statistics	24	16	40	0	0	2	3	0	16	1	16	3
Physics MS	2	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0
Physics PhD	6	5	11	0	0	1	0	0	5	1	4	0
Psychology	5	9	14	0	0	0	0	0	7	0	7	0
Religious Studies	1	2	3	0	0	0	0	0	3	0	0	0
Sustainability	10	18	28	0	0	3	2	0	11	0	11	1
TOTAL	107	238	345	0	5	29	21	0	187	7	78	18
Certificate Program	Male	Female	TOTAL	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Asian	Black or African American	Hispanic/ Latino	Native Hawaiian/ Pacific Islander	White	Two or more races	Non- resident Alien	Not Reported
Sustainability TOTAL	0	1 2	1 3	0	0	0	0	0	1 2	0	0	0
*Summon 2022	1	<i>L</i>	3	0	0	U	U	U	<u> </u>	U	1	U

^{*}Summer 2022

TABLE 5. ACCEPTED STUDENT AVERAGE TEST SCORES AND GPA FALL 2022

Degree Program	GRE Verbal	GRE Quantitative	(V+Q)	GRE Analytical	GPA	TOEFL	IELTS
Bioethics	158	153.3	311.3	4.2	3.5		
Bioethics JD/MA	162	165	327	5.0	3.6		
Biology MS					3.6		
Biology PhD	156	153.7	309.7	4.2	3.6		
Chemistry PhD	149	146	295	2.0	3.6		
Communication					3.6		8.0
Computer Science	151	157	308	4.0	3.7	108	
Counseling	157.9	152.5		4.5	3.8		
Counseling MDiv/MA	157	152.5	309.5	4.5	3.7		
Counseling Online MA	152.9	147.3	300.2	3.8	3.5		
*Documentary Film MA					3.2		
*Documentary Film MFA	161	179	340	3.5	3.2	97.5	
*Education					3.8		
English	162	151.5	313.5	55	3.8		7.5
Health & Exercise Science	157.7	153.3	311	3.8	3.6		7.0
Interp & Trans Studies	156	165	321	3.3	3.7	102.6	7.4
Liberal Studies MA					3.3	92	
Mathematics & Statistics	158.8	163.9	322.7	3.8	3.7	101	7.3
Physcis MS	161.5	160.5	322	4.5	3.6		
Physics PhD	156.8	159	315.8	4.4	3.5	93.5	6.8
Psychology	159.6	160.5	320.1	4.2	3.9		8.0
Religious Studies	159	155	314	6.0	4		
Sustainability	161.3	168	329.3	3.9	3.5	99	
AVERAGE	157.6	157.9	315.9	4.1	3.6	99.1	7.4

Certificate Program	GRE Verbal	GRE Quantitative	(V+Q)	GRE Analytical	GPA	TOEFL	IELTS
Data Science					3.9		
Sustainability					2.9		
AVERAGE					3.4		

^{*}Summer 2022

TABLE 6. ENROLLED NEW STUDENT PROFILE FALL 2022

Degree Program	Male	Female	TOTAL	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Asian	Black or African American	Hispanic/ Latino	Native Hawaiian/ Pacific Islander	White	Two or more races	Non- resident Alien**	Not Reported
Bioethics	2	6	8	0	1	1	1	0	4	0	1	0
Bioethics JD/MA	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
Biology MS	1	2	3	0	0	0	0	0	3	0	1	0
Biology PhD	3	4	7	0	0	0	0	0	5	0	2	0
Chemistry PhD	4	2	6	0	0	2	1	0	3	0	0	0
Communication	2	6	8	0	0	3	0	0	3	1	1	0
Computer Science	3	0	3	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	1	0
Counseling	2	9	11	0	0	2	1	0	8	0	0	0
Counseling MDiv/MA	1	2	3	0	0	0	0	0	3	0	0	0
Counseling Online MA	15	68	83	0	1	11	10	0	61	0	0	0
*Documentary Film MA	0	3	3	0	0	2	1	0	0	0	0	0
*Documentary Film MFA	4	2	6	0	0	0	0	0	3	0	3	0
*Education	2	11	13	0	0	0	0	0	12	0	1	0
English	1	5	6	0	0	1	0	0	5	0	0	0
Health & Exercise Science	3	4	7	0	0	0	0	0	5	0	2	0
Interp & Trans Studies	0	7	7	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	5	0
Liberal Studies MA	2	7	9	0	0	1	0	0	2	0	6	0
Mathematics	4	4	8	0	0	1	1	0	3	0	2	0
Physics MS	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
Physics PhD	3	4	7	0	0	1	0	0	2	1	3	0
Psychology	5	5	10	0	0	0	0	0	6	0	4	0
Statistics	3	4	7	0	0	0	1	0	3	0	3	0
Sustainability	4	10	14	0	0	2	2	0	8	0	2	0
TOTAL	64	167	231	0	3	27	19	0	143	0	37	0

				American Indian/ Alaska		Black or African	Hispanic/	Native Hawaiian/ Pacific		Two or	Non- resident	Not
Certificate Program	Male	Female	TOTAL	Native	Asian	American	Latino	Islander	White	more races	Alien*	Reported
Sustainability	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
TOTALS		1	1		0	0	U	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	1	J		

^{*}Summer 2022

^{**}See Table 10

TABLE 7. ENROLLED NEW STUDENT AVERAGE TEST SCORES AND GPA FALL 2022

Degree Program	GRE Verbal	GRE Quantitative	(V+Q)	GRE Analytical	GPA	TOEFL	IELTS
Bioethics	155	151	306	4.0	3.4		
Bioethics JD/MA	162	165	327	5.0	3.6		
Biology MS					3.8		
Biology PhD	156	153.7	309.7	4.2	3.5		
Chemistry PhD	149	146	295	2.0	3.6		
Communication					3.6		
Computer Science	151	157	308	4.0	3.7	108	
Counseling	157.9	152.6	310.5	4.3	3.8		
Counseling MDiv/MA	157	152.5	309.5	4.5	3.7		
Counseling Online MA	154.1	149.2	303.3	4.0	3.4		
*Documentary Film MA					3.6		
*Documentary Film MFA	161	179	340	3.5	3.3	98	
*Education					3.8		
English	162	151.5	313.5	5.5	3.8		
Health & Exercise Science	157.7	153.3	311	3.8	3.6		7.0
Interp & Trans Studies	152	162	314	3.5	3.6	95	
Liberal Studies MA					3.3	92	6.5
Mathematics & Statistics	155.2	162.4	317.6	3.2	3.7	114	7.0
Physics MS	161	161	322		3.8		
Physics PhD	155	159.3	314.3	4.5	3.3	88	6.8
Psychology	158.9	158.5	317.4	4.2	3.8		
Sustainability	162.5	162	324.5	4.5	3.5	97	
AVERAGE	156.9	157.4	314.3	4.0	3.6	98.7	6.8

Certificate Program	GRE Verbal	GRE Quantitative	(V+Q)	GRE Analytical	GPA	TOEFL	IELTS
Sustainability					2.9		
Data Science					3.9		
AVERAGE					3.4		

^{*}Summer 2022

TABLE 8. REGISTERED STUDENT SUMMARY FALL 2022

Degree Program	Certificate	MA	MAED	MAHS	MFA	MS	PhD	TOTAL
Bioethics		14						14
Bioethics JD/MA		1						1
Bioethics MDiv/MA		1						1
Biology						14	23	37
Chemistry						1	31	32
Communication		22						22
Computer Science						10		10
Computer Science BS/MS						1		1
Counseling		23						23
Counseling MDiv/MA		5						5
Counseling Online		396		2				398
Documentary Film		5			26			31
Education			16					16
English		16						16
Health & Exercise Science						12		12
Interp & Trans Studies		16						16
Liberal Arts Studies		33						33
Mathematics						18		18
Physics						4	34	38
Psychology		23						23
Religious Studies		2						2
Statistics						14		14
Sustainability		24						24
Sustainability MDiv/MA		1						1
TOTAL		582	16	2	26	74	88	788

Certificate Program	Certificate	MA	MAED	MAHS	MFA	MS	PhD	TOTAL
Sustainability	2							2
TOTAL	2							2

TABLE 9. REGISTERED STUDENT PROFILE FALL 2022

		Indian/ Native	As	ian		r African erican	Hisp La	anic/ tino	Haw	itive aiian/ Islander	Wi	hite		or more ces		esident en*	
Degree Program	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	TOTAL
Bioethics	0	0	0	3	1	0	0	1	0	0	4	5	0	0	0	1	15
Bioethics MDiv/MA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
Bioethics JD/MA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1
Biology MS	0	0	2	1	1	0	2	0	0	0	4	3	0	0	1	0	14
Biology PhD	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	6	11	0	0	2	3	23
Chemistry MS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
Chemistry PhD	0	0	0	0	2	0	2	1	0	0	7	5	2	0	7	5	31
Communication	0	0	0	0	0	4	1	0	0	0	3	10	0	1	1	2	22
Computer Science	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0	7	1	11
Counseling	0	0	1	0	0	3	0	1	0	0	2	14	0	0	1	1	23
Counseling MDiv/MA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	3	0	0	0	0	5
Counseling Online MA	0	0	0	10	5	38	5	37	0	0	36	265	0	0	0	0	396
Counseling Online MAHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	2
Documentary Film MA	0	0	0	0	0	3	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	5
Documentary Film MFA	0	0	0	1	4	0	0	0	0	0	7	5	0	1	3	5	26
Education	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	2	12	0	0	0	1	16
English	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	3	11	0	0	0	0	16
Health & Exercise Science	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	5	5	0	0	1	1	12
Interp & Trans Studies	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	4	0	0	3	7	16
Liberal Studies MA	0	0	0	0	6	0	0	0	0	0	10	10	0	0	1	6	33
Mathematics	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	4	5	0	0	4	3	18
Physics MS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0	2	0	4
Physics PhD	0	0	0	0	0	1	2	0	0	0	14	2	1	0	8	6	34
Psychology	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	0	0	7	6	0	0	5	2	23
Religious Studies	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	2
Statistics	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	2	6	0	0	3	2	14
Sustainability	0	0	0	0	3	2	0	3	0	0	5	8	0	0	2	1	24
TOTAL	0	0	4	17	23	55	14	48	0	0	130	394	3	2	51	47	788

		Indian/ Native	As	ian	Black or	r African rican	1	anic/ tino	Hawa	tive aiian/ Islander	Wi	nite		or more		esident len	
Certificate Program	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	TOTAL
Sustainability	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	2
TOTAL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	2

^{*}See Table 11

TABLE 10. INTERNATIONAL ENROLLED NEW STUDENT PROFILE

Degree Program	Australia	Bangladesh	China	Ghana	India	Iran	Italy	Japan	Mexico	Netherlands	Nigeria	Saudi Arabia	South Africa	South Korea	Sweden	Taiwan
Biology MS											1					
Biology PhD				1									1			
Communication												1				
Computer Science					1											
Documentary Film MFA			3													
Education	1															
Health & Exercise Science							1				1					
Interp & Trans Studies			4											1		
Liberal Studies MA	1							1		1					1	2
Mathematics MS									1							
Physics MS																
Physics PhD		1			1	1										
Psychology			4													
Statistics MS			1	1												
Sustainability			1													
TOTAL	2	1	13	2	2	1	1	1	1	1	2	1	1	1	1	2

Vietnam	Total
	1
	2
	1
	1
	3
	1
	2
	5
	6
	1
	0
	3
	4
1	3
	1
1	34

TABLE 11. INTERNATIONAL REGISTERED STUDENT PROFILE 2022

																				Saudi	South	South	
Degree Progra	Australia	Bangladesh	Belgium	Brazil	China	Ecuador	Ethiopia	Ghana	India	Iran	Italy	Japan	Mexico	Nepal	Netherlands	Nigeria	Pakistan	Peru	Rwanda	Arabia	Africa	Korea	Sweden
Bioethics MA																						1	
Biology MS																							
Biology PhD								1								1					1		
Chemistry PhD					8			1									1		1				
Communication	1								1											1			
Computer Science		1		1	4				1					1									
Counseling					1												1						
Documentary Film MFA					8																		
Education	1																						
Health & Exercise											1					1							
Interp & Trans Studies					8													1				1	
Liberal Studies MA	1		1									1			1								1
Mathematics					4		1				4												
Physics MS					1	1																	
Physics PhD		1			3				3	4			2							1			
Psychology					7																		
Statistics					2			1	1														
Sustainability					2																		
TOTAL	2	2	1	1	40	1	1	3	6	4	5	1	2	1	1	2	2	1	1	2	1	2	1

TABLE 11. INTERNATIONAL REGISTERED STUDENT PROFILE 2022

		1	1
Taiwan	Uzbekistan	Vietnam	Total
			1
			0
			3
			3
	1		3
			8
			2
			8
			1
			2
			10
2			7
			9
			2
			14
			7
		1	5
			2
2	1	1	87

TABLE 12. FINANCIAL AID SUMMARY FALL 2022

		Institution	al Support		-	External Suppo	rt	Other	
Degree Program	Assistantship	Graduate Fellowship	Non-grad Institutional	Tuition Scholarship	Indiv Award	Research Grant	Training Grant	Self	TOTAL
Bioethics								14	14
Bioethics JD/MA								1	1
Bioethics MDIV/MA								1	1
Biology MS	12							2	14
Biology PhD	22							1	23
Chemistry PhD	28							4	32
Communication	14		1	5				2	22
Computer Science	10			1					11
Counseling	7			16					23
Counseling MDiv/MA	2			3					5
Counseling Online MA			3					393	396
Documentary Film MA				3				2	5
Documentary Film MFA	1		1	14				9	25
Education	5	9	1	1				1	17
English	8			6				2	16
Health & Ex Science	12								12
Interp & Trans Studies				8				8	16
Liberal Studies MA			23	8				2	33
Mathematics	15			3					18
Physics MS	1								1
Physics PhD	32		1	1					34
Psychology	18			3				2	23
Religious Studies	2								2
Statistics	13			1					14
Sustainability			1					23	24
Sustainability JD/MA								1	1
TOTAL	202	9	31	73	0	0	0	468	783
		Institution	nal Support			External Suppo	rt	Other	
Certificate Program	Assistantship	Graduate Fellowship	Non-grad Institutional	Tuition Scholarship	Indiv Award	Research Grant	Training Grant	Self	TOTAL
Sustainability				1				1	2
TOTAL				1				1	2

TABLE 13. DEGREES AND CERTIFICATES AWARDED SUMMARY CLASS OF 2022-2023

Degree Program	Certificate	MA	MAED	MAHS	MALS	MFA	MS	PhD	TOTAL
Bioethics		3							3
Bioethics MDiv/MA		1							1
Biology							7	4	11
Chemistry							1	10	11
Communication		10							10
Computer Science							5		5
Computer Science BS/MS							1		1
Counseling		12							12
Counseling MDiv/MA		3							3
Counseling Online		95		2					97
Documentary Film		3				7			10
Education			11						11
English		8							8
Health & Exercise Science							5		5
Interp & Trans Studies		11							11
Liberal Studies		24							24
Mathematics							9		9
Physics							1	4	5
Psychology		5							5
Religious Studies		1							1
Statistics		6							6
Sustainability		22							22
Sustainability MDiv/MA		1							1
TOTAL		205	11	2	0	7	29	18	272

Certificate Program	Certificate	MA	MAED	MALS	MFA	MS	PhD	TOTAL
Bioethics	3							3
*Data Science	1							1
Interpreting and Translation Studies	1							1
Sustainability	2							
TOTAL	6							6

*Awarded with MS Mathematics & Statistics degree

TABLE 14. TIME TO DEGREE/CERTIFICATE CLASS OF 2022-2023

Degree Program	Certificate	MA	MAED	MAHS	MFA	MS	PhD
Bioethics		3.5					
Bioethics JD/MA		0.5					
Biology						2.3	6.6
Chemistry						3.5	5.8
Communication		2.6					
Computer Science						2.2	
Computer Science BS/MS						1.3	
Counseling		2.0					
Counseling MDiv/MA		2.1					
Counseling Online		3.4		3.9			
Documentary Film		2			2.9		
Education			1.8				
English		2.5					
Health & Exercise Science						2.0	
Interp & Trans Studies		1.9					
Liberal Studies		1.8					
Mathematics & Statistics						2.1	
Physics						3.5	5.5
Psychology		2.1					
Religious Studies		2.0					
Statistics		2.0					
Sustainability		1.4					
Sustainability MDiv/MA		3.5					
AVERAGE		2.2	1.8	3.9	2.9	2.4	6.0
Certificate Program	Certificate	MA	MAED	MAHS	MFA	MS	PhD
Data Science	1.0						
Translation Studies	0.5						
Sustainability AVERAGE	1 0.8						
TVLIAGE	V.U						

	Undergraduate		
Program	Institution	Degree	Plans
BIE	East Carolina University	MA	Pursue a PhD in Clinical Neuroscience at Cambridge University
	University of Rochester		Position as Medical Director at an unknown
	XX7 1		organization
	Washington University		Position as Lawyer at a law firm
	Winston-Salem State University		Position as Chaplain at a hospital
	UNC Greensboro		Pursue a PhD at an unknown institution
BIO	Georgia Tech	MS	Position in Manufacturing at CDMO in Colorado
	Florida Gulf Coast University		Pursue a PhD in Biology at the University of Missouri
	Catawba University		Position a Biotech at an unknown organization
	Towson University		Position in Research at University of Pittsburgh
	North Carolina State University		Undecided
	University of Arizona		Undecided
	Wake Forest University		Pursue a PhD in Ecology, Evolution and Marine
	water orest emversity		Biology at the University of California Santa Barbara
			protogy at the emperory of damental barbara
	West Virginia University	PhD	Position as Scientist at a Pharmaceutical or Biomedical
	West virginia cinversity		company
	Universidad del valle		Position as Data Scientist at Health-related
			organization
	Cornell University		Position as Biology Researcher in Federal or State
			Government
	UNC Greensboro		Position in industry working with medical devices
СНМ	Catawba College	MS	Position as Chemist at ICD Metals & Alloys
CIIM	Catawba College Catawba College	WIS	Position as Lab Analyst at Industrial organization
	Catawba Conege		1 OSIGOTI AS LAD I ITALYSE ACTITICUSCITAL OLGANIZACION
	Radford University	PhD	Position as Industry Workforce at Thermo Fisher Scientific
	Salem College		Position as Senior Scientist at Cambrex
	Claflin University		Position as Senior Scientist at PPD, part of ThermoFisher
	Guilford College		Undecided
	Appalachian State University		Position as Venture Capital Analyst at Clear Ventures
	Guilford College		Position as Scientist in Biopharmaceutical industry
	Adelphi University		Position as Chemistry Instructor at Forsyth Tech
			Community College
	UNC Greensboro		Position as Scientist I at unknown organization
	Nanjing University		Position as Scientist at Medpace
	Wuhan Institute of Technology		Position as Analytical Chemistry Scientist at Medpace
COM	Azusa Pacific University	MA	Undecided
55111	Miami University	11111	A job in the workforce
	Utah State University		Position as Associate Director at Wake Forest Law
	Wake Forest University		Position as Sports Broadcaster/Writer at
	wake i orest emiversity		Entertainment, Global Golf Post

	Winston-Salem State University		Position as a Safety Analyst or PR at unknown organization
	University of Missouri		Position as Project Manager at an unknown agency
	Wake Forest University		A job in the workforce
	Temple University		A job in the workforce
	Baylor University		Pursue a PhD in Communication at Michigan State
	Buylor Omversity		University
	Tashkent University of Physical Culture		Undecided
CSC	Wake Forest University	MS	Position as a Software Engineer at Red Hat
	Beijing Information Science &		Undecided
	Technology University		
	Wake Forest University		Pursue a PhD in Computer Science at Dartmouth
			College
	Tianjin University		Undecided
	Peking University		Pursue a PhD in Computer Science at the College of William & Mary
	Earlham College		Position as Software Engineer at TikTok Inc
			0
CNS	UNC Chapel Hill	MA	Position Counseling at Camel City Counseling
	University of Georgia		Position Counseling at Addiction Treatment
	, 0		organization
	University of Calgary		Position in human resources or counseling in a
			corporate or human services field
	North Carolina State University		Position as Mental Health Counselor
	Florida State University		Position as Counselor at a private practice
	Appalachian State University		Position in School Counseling in the County School
			System
	Zhejiang University City College		Pursue a PhD in Education and Supervision at
	IDIO O		unknown institution
	UNC Greensboro		Position in counseling at NCCEC
	University of Colorado		Position in counseling at a private practice
	Wake Forest University		Position as Human Capital Consultant at Ernst & Young Professional Services
	Wake Forest University		Pursue a PhD in Counselor Education at UNC
			Greensboro
	Oberlin College		Position as a Staff Therapist at a private practice
	College of Charleston		Position as School Counselor at a school
	LUMS		Position as Counselor
	Texas Christian University		Position as Mental Health Counselor at a private practice
	Bucknell University		Undecided
	Western Kentucky University		Position as a Counselor
	Suny Cortland	1	Position as LPCA at Behavioral Health
	University of Alabama in Huntsville	<u> </u>	Position as Mental Health Counselor at unknown
	Cinversity of Financiana in Francovinc		organization
	University of Utah		Position as Clinical Therapist at Turning Point Centers
	Rolling College		Undecided
	North Carolina State University		Position as Counselor at Fellowship Health Resources
	University of California, Santa Barbara		Position as Counselor

University of Anchorage, Alaska	Pursue a certification in Behavioral Analysis at
TD TO WILL	unknown institution
UNC Wilmington	Position as Outpatient Therapist at non-profit community mental health agency
UNC Greensboro	Position as LCMHC
Wake Forest University	Pursue a doctorate in Counselor Education at North Carolina State University
Indiana University	Position in Counseling at community agency
St. John Fisher College	Position as Mental Health Counselor at private practice
University of Maryland University College	Undecided
Dillard University	Position as School Counselor at CMS
East Carolina University	Position as Counselor at unknown organization
Southern New Hampshire University	Position as Mental Health Counselor in the federal government
UNC Chapel Hill	Position as Clinical Mental Health Counselor at a private practice, IOP
UT Austin	Position as Counseling Resident at a private practice
UNC Greensboro	Position as Clinical Mental Health Counselor at unknown organization
Umass	Position in Counseling
Hartwick College	Pursue a PsyD or PhD in Neuroscience at unknown institution with position as Mental Health Counselor at APA
Wheaton College	Position as Mental Health Counselor at Matone Counseling and Testing
University of Notre Dame	Position as Counselor
Wake Forest University	Position as School Counselor in High School
University of South Florida	Position as registered intern in counseling at unknown organization
FSU	Pursue a PhD in Neuroscience at Mayo Clinic with a position as CRC at Mayo Clinic
Indiana University, Bloomington	Position in Counseling at non-profit mental health agency
Belmont Abbey College	Position as Substance Abuse Counselor at Anuvia Treatment and Recovery Center
Wake Forest University	Position in counseling as therapist at an institution of higher education/university
North Greenville University	A job in the workforce
Oklahoma State University	Undecided
West Virginia University	Undecided
University of Evansville	Position as Counselor at a private practice
Guilford College	Undecided
Shorter University	Position in Counseling at a private practice
University of North Florida	Position as Counselor at The Healing Playroom
West Virginia University	Position as Counselor
Greensboro College	Undecided
Fayetteville State University	Position in School Counseling at RCS

Florida State University	Position in a Counseling internship
UNC Chapel Hill	Position as School Counselor in Davidson County
	Schools
Appalachian State University	Position as Clinical Mental Health Counselor at a
	hospital or large organization
Salem College	Position teaching at unknown organization
St. Andrews	Pursue a PhD in Counseling to become a Counselor
Colorado State University	Position as a School Counselor in the public school
	system
University of North Florida	Position as a Mental Health Counseling intern at
INICO	Family Therapy Associates of Jacksonville
UNC Greensboro	Position as Counselor at Focus Group Solutions
North Greenville University	Pursue a PhD in Counselor Education at Georgia State
University of Alabama at Birmingham	Position as a therapist at Art It Out Therapy Center
Rollins College	Position as LMHCA at Charlotte Womens Counseling
Meredith College	Position as Counselor at Thrive Counseling and Consulting
Wake Forest University	Position as Therapist at unknown organization
College of Charleston	Pursue a Doctoral degree in Supervision and Research
	at Capella for a position in Clinical Supervision at
	Atrium Wake Forest Baptist
Florida State University	Position as Counselor at a private practice
University of Maryland	Undecided
North Carolina Wesleyan College	Position as Therapist at a private practice
Western Carolina University	Position as CMHC at C Williams and Associates
UNC Greensboro	Position as Counselor
Amherst College	Position as Mental Health Counselor at unknown
	organization
Wake Forest University	Position as Counselor at unknown organization
University of Alabama	Position as Counselor
Colorado State University	Position as LPC-Associate at a private practice
UNC Greensboro	Position as a Licensed Mental Health Counselor at a
	counseling practice
UNC Chapel Hill	Position as Counselor at TROSA
Piedmont University	Position as a Therapist at Flourish Counseling
Greensboro College	Position as School Guidance Counselor at WSFCS
UNC Charlotte	Position as a Counselor at the Carolinas Center for
	Evaluation and Treatment
SUNY Morrisville	Position as Counselor/Therapist
North Carolina A&T State University	Position as Higher ed professional
Old Dominion University	Position as Clinical Mental Health Counselor at community agency/state government
Columbia	Pursue a PhD
University of South Florida	Position as Counselor at Ministry/Church
UNC Charlotte	Position as Counselor at a private practice
Radford University	Position as Resident in Counseling at Prince William
Tadiord Oniversity	Family Practice
Hampton University	Pursue further academic degree and position as
	Clinician at Daymark Recovery Services
Wake Forest University	Position as Counselor

	Wake Forest University		Position as Mental Health Counselor at Daymark
	wake i ofest offiversity		Recovery Services
	United States Naval Academy		Position as Counselor at private practice
	Florida State University		Position as Counselor at private practice
	Otterbein University		Position as Counselor at group practice
	East Carolina University		Position as Therapist
	North Carolina Central University		Position as Telehealth Counselor at private practice
	Vanderbilt University		Position in private practice at Seasons Counseling
	Wofford College		Position as Therapist at Frontier Health
	Pennsylvania State University		Undecided
	University of Alaska Southeast		Position as Counselor at private practice
	Wake Forest University		Position in Community Life and Wellbeing at Chatham
	viane 1 ofest emiversity		Hall School
	UNC Chapel Hill		Position as Clinical Mental Health Counselor
	University of South Florida		Pursue a PsyD at University of Central Florida and
			position as Clinician at LifeStance Health
	University of Georgia		Position in Counseling at LifeStance Health
	Appalachian State University		Position as Counselor in private practice
	North Carolina State University		Position as Therapist
	Wake Forest University		Position as LPC
	Gettysburg College	MAHS	Position in Education
	University of West Florida		A job in the workforce
DOC	Stevenson University	MA	Position as Video Producer
	Ferris State University		Position as Videographer at Detroit City Football Club
	Frostburg State University	MFA	Position as Adjunct Professor at Frostburg State
	Prostourg State Oniversity	MILY	University
	Brigham Young University		Position in teaching at university
	Vassar College		Position as Production Assistant in film industry
	North Carolina State University		Undecided Undecided
	University of Utah		A job in the workforce
	Goshen College		Undecided Undecided
	Minzu University of China		A job in the workforce
	Williau Chiversity of China		A job in the workforce
EDU	Denison University	MAEd	Position as Teacher in WSFCS
	Texas Tech University		Position as Secondary Social Studies Teacher at Pitt
			County NC Schools
	Virginia Wesleyan University		Position as English Teacher at WSFCS
	Davidson College		Position as High School Teacher at WSFCS
	Wake Forest University		Position as Engineer at Microsoft
	North Carolina State University		Position as 7th Grade History Teacher at Paisley
			Middle School
	Carolina University		Position in Management at Forsyth Tech Community
			College
	Wake Forest University		A teaching job or postdoc
	Baylor University		Undecided
	Wake Forest University		Position in Teaching at elementary school
	Azusa Pacific University		Position as Substitute Teacher

ENG	Clemson University	MA	Pursue a PhD in English
	Augusta University		Position as Copywriter, Content Writer, Marketing
	Wake Forest University		A job in the workforce
	Wake Forest University		Undecided
	Wake Forest University		Undecided
	Wake Forest University		Position as English teacher at secondary school
	Heilongjiang International University		Position in management
	Florida International University		A job in the workforce
	Appalachian State University		Pursue an MA in Teaching/Education at Wake Forest University
HES	North Greenville University	MS	Position in Clinical Exercise or Health Promotion
	University of Wyoming		Position as Clinical Research Interventionist at CU Anschutz
	Auburn University		Pursue a PhD in Exercise Physiology
	California Polytechnic State University,		Position as Clinical Research Coordinator at a
	San Luis Obispo		university affiliation
	East Carolina University		Position as Biomechanist/Sport Scientist at Epic Sports Biomechanics, LLC
ITS	Michigan State University		Position as Interpreter/translator
110	Auburn University		Pursue a PhD in Communications or Data Analysis at University of California at San Diego and position as
	Ianzhou University		Interpreter/translator A job in the workforce
	University of St. Augustin, Arequipa,		Position as Interpreter/Translator at hospitals,
	Peru Peru		language services
	The College of Wooster		Position in Interpreting
	Beijing Institute of Fashion Technology		Pursue a PhD in Communication Studies at the University in Minnesota
	College of Charleston		Position as Inside Sale & Inventory Control at Wire- Bond
	College of William & Mary		Position as Translator/reviewer at language services
	Soliege of William & Mary		company
	Hefei University of Technology		Pursue a further academic degree
LBS	Brevard College	MA	Position as Academic Counselor at Wake Forest University
	Rutgers University		Position in Football Coaching
	Ohio University	1	Undecided
	University of Richmond	1	Undecided
	Wake Forest University		Undecided
	Wesleyan University	1	Position in Coaching
	Malone University	1	Position as SEO at Pillar4
	Wake Forest University	1	Undecided
	High Point University	1	Undecided
	Christopher Newport University	1	Undecided
	Wake Forest University	1	Undecided
	East Tennessee State University	1	Position in Coaching/teaching at college/university

	Sweden		Position as Trainee at H&m
	University of South Alabama		Position as Director of Sustainability
	Wake Forest University		Undecided
	University of Leuven		Undecided
	Wake Forest University		A job in the workforce
	Chapman University		Position as Product Developer, Marketing, Sales
MTH	Wake Forest University	MS	Position as Adjunct Professor
	Western Carolina University		Position in Software Engineering
	La Salle University		Position in Research at Atrium Health Wake Forest
	,		Baptist
	Mississippi College		Position as Teacher
	UNC Chapel Hill		Pursue a PhD in Mathematics
	Wake Forest University		Pursue a PhD in Mathematics at University of Kansas
	Wingate University		Position as Recruiter at Studente Atleta
	University of Maryland, College Park		Pursue a PhD in Mathematics at Northeaster
			University
	The College of New Jersey		A job in the workforce
		7.50	
PHY	Wake Forest University	MS	A job in the workforce
	Allegheny College	PhD	Position as Analyst (scientific applications) at Johns
	Timegrieny domege		Hopkins University, Applied Physics Laboratory
	Washington State University		Position as Semiconductor Modeling Engineer at
			Boeing Research and Technology
	Tehran Polytechnic University, Tehran,		Position as postdoc at Wake Forest University
	Iran		
	University of Dehli		Position as postdoc at Vanderbilt University
PSY	Hankuk University of Foreign Studies	MA	Undecided
	Fordham University		Undecided
	University of Mississippi		Pursue a PhD in Social/Personality Psychology at the
	7		University in St. Louis
	SUNY Buffalo		Pursue a PhD in Psychology at the University of
			Toronto
	Brown University		Position as Psychometrician at Duke Neurology
	Grinnell College		Pursue a PhD in Psychology at Rutgers University
REL	Wright State University	MA	A job in the workforce
STA	Barnard University	MS	Position as a Software Engineer at R.E. Mason
	UNC Chapel Hill	1.13	Position as High School Math Teacher
	Taylor University		Position as Data Analyst
	Wake Forest University		Position as Analytics Specialist at Factset
	Emory University		Position in Data Science at Johns Hopkins Applied
			Physics Lab
	St. Olaf College		Pursue a PhD in Statistics at Michigan State University
SUS	UNC Wilmington	MA	Position in Communications at a nonprofit

Wake Forest University	Position as Social Media Specialist at for-profit
	company
Sweden	Pursue a further academic degree
University of South Alabama	Pursue a MALS at Wake Forest University
University of Georgia	Managerial position at corporation
Middlebury College	Position as Sustainability practitioner
Wake Forest University	Undecided
Appalachian State University	Position as Assistant Manager at Cobblestone Farmers
	Market
Wake Forest University	Undecided
University of Virginia	Position in nonprofit at Piedmont Environmental
	Alliance
High Point University	A job in the workforce
Wake Forest University	Position in Professional Soccer
Wake Forest University	Undecided
Wake Forest University	Position in Software Engineering
UNC School of the Arts	Position as Teacher at the Art Based School
Agnes Scott College	Position in Sustainability at private or public business
Clemson University	Position as Sustainability Consultant at RS&H
Northwestern State University	A job in the workforce
University of Nebraska, Lincoln	A job in the workforce
Rice University	Position as Engineer at Transocean Drilling
·	

TABLE 16. DEGREE COMPLETION RATES MASTERS - FALL 2021

PHD - FALL 2016

		New En	rolled S	Student	ts.	Graduated				% Completion					
Degree Program	MA	MAED	MFA	MS	PhD	MA	MAED	MFA	MS	PhD	MA	MAED	MFA	MS	PhD
Bioethics	6					4					67%				
Biology				9	3				7	4				78%	100%
Chemistry				0	4				1	10				100%	100%
Communication	10					10					100%				
Computer Science				4					6					100%	
Counseling	14					12					86%				
Counseling MDiv/MA	2					3					100%				
Counseling Online**	57					95					100%				
Documentary Film MA***	3					2					67%				
Documentary Film MFA**			0					7					100%		
Education***		14					11					79%			
English	8					8					100%				
Health & Ex Science				5					5					100%	
Interp & Trans Studies*	7					10					100%				
Liberal Studies	6					18					100%				
Mathematics	9					8					89%				
Physics				2	5				1	4				50%	80%
Psychology	12					5					42%				
Religious Studies	2					1					50%				
Statistics				N/A					6		N/A				
Sustainability*	13					21					100%				
TOTAL	149	14	0	20	12	197	11	7	26	18	85%	100%	100%	86%	93%

^{*} Enrolled Fall 2022 (1 yr program)

^{**} Enrolled Fall 2020 (3 yr program)

^{***}Enrolled Summer 2022

TABLE 16A. DEGREE COMPLETION RATE PROFILE

				American Indian/ Alaska		Black or African	Hispanic/	Native Hawaiian/ Pacific		Two or	Non- resident	Not
	Male	Female	TOTAL	Native	Asian	American	Latino	Islander	White	more races	Alien	Reported
New Enrolled Students	66	129	195	0	7	16	13	0	129	0	30	0
Graduated	80	179	259	0	10	29	16	0	166	0	38	0
%Completion	100%	100%	100%	0%	100%	100%	100%	0%	100%	0%	100%	0%